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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL

(Regﬁ. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001) .
MS-II, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

BSNL

TF-14/2(c) o | ' Dated:-27-03-2017

To,
Director
(F)
BSNL, New Delhi.

Subject:- Proposed JAO R/R, 2016 — reg.

Respected Madam, '

We are extremely shocked and surprised with the provisions contained in the
proposed R/R circulated in letter No.-4-23/2016-SEA, dt-23-03-2017 as the
departmental quota has been slashed to 25 from to 50% deny promotion to serving
employees in the PSU. This will not motivate the employees and will create avoidable
frustrations amongst them. We are unable to understand why a different treatment is
being extended to employees in the case of JAO R/R as in JTO the departmental quota

~is 50%. The union is very firmly and strongly Opposed to the move and demand that
departmental quota should be 50% akin to JTO Cadre.

Kindly, therefore intervene and get the matter resolved.

With best regards,

Yours faithfully,

[
(Chan ar Singh)

General Secretary




